Pat Housden

From: Paula Paschal <Paula.Paschal@dentoncounty.com>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 12:19 PM

To: Pat Housden

Subject: Unofficial Results

Attachments: aubrey isd canvass.pdf; aubrey isd cumulative.pdf

Attached are two reports — your Canvass Report (precinct by precinct totals) and your Cumulative Report {that also
shows any Under Votes or Over Votes). After everyone has canvassed, we will process your final Official Results and
send them to you.

Please accept the following as my certification on the two reports listed above:

I, Frank Phillips, Elections Administrator of Denton County, Texas, hereby certify that the Canvass Report and Cumulative
Report are true and correct copies of the unofficial election results from the May 10, 2014 Joint Election.

Thanks everyone!

Frank Phillips, CERA
Elections Administrator
Denton County
940-349-3200

Paula J. Paschal
Denton County Elections
Contract Manager

701 Kimbetly Drive
Denton, TX 76208
940.349.3206 Office
940.349.5369 Fax
www.votedenton.com




